



**Pittsburgh Tri-State Chapter of NCRS Board Meeting**

*Lampighter Restaurant, Delmont, PA*

Start Time: 6:30 p.m.

Called to Order at 6:33 p.m.



**2021 OFFICERS & CHAIRPERSONS PRESENT**

- Don Geary, Chairman ..... #29217  
[digeary@comcast.net](mailto:digeary@comcast.net)
- Jimmy Patitucci, Vice-chairman ..... #60161  
[jipat@atlanticbb.net](mailto:jipat@atlanticbb.net)
- Judy Geary, Membership ..... #29217  
[gearyjt@comcast.net](mailto:gearyjt@comcast.net)
- Norm Neffield, Treasurer ..... #02799  
[nneffield@comcast.net](mailto:nneffield@comcast.net)
- Jim Wainwright, Secretary ..... #00262  
[james\\_wainwright@hsb.com](mailto:james_wainwright@hsb.com)
- Bill Bryan, Judging Chairman ..... #00291  
[crosskeystv@yahoo.com](mailto:crosskeystv@yahoo.com)
- John Jeffries, Inside Coordinator ..... #09851  
[jieffries@zoominternet.net](mailto:jieffries@zoominternet.net)
- Bob Stokes, Outside Coordinator ..... #55225  
[Robert.stokes@verizon.net](mailto:Robert.stokes@verizon.net)
- Jimmy Patitucci, Newsletter Editor ..... #60161  
[jipat@atlanticbb.net](mailto:jipat@atlanticbb.net)
- Barry Holmes, Historian ..... #00940  
[drbarry57@comcast.net](mailto:drbarry57@comcast.net)
- Mike Bucheit, Board Member at Large ..... #41580  
[mbucheit@wpa.net](mailto:mbucheit@wpa.net)
- Dave Kitch, Board Member at Large ..... #33108  
[dmkitch@comcast.net](mailto:dmkitch@comcast.net)
- John DeGregory, Board Member at Large (via phone audio) ..... #02855  
[JohnDeGreg@aol.com](mailto:JohnDeGreg@aol.com)

**OTHER NCRS MEMBERS – OR – GUESTS**

- Frank Gavron ..... #47478  
[Fq69vette@yahoo.com](mailto:Fq69vette@yahoo.com)
- John Kuhns ..... #44183  
[threekcabinets@threekcabinets.net](mailto:threekcabinets@threekcabinets.net)
- Paul DiSanto ..... # 38654  
[pdisanto1950@gmail.com](mailto:pdisanto1950@gmail.com)
- Linda Neffield ..... # 02799  
[nna5@verizon.net](mailto:nna5@verizon.net)
- Denny Doyle ..... # 54111  
[dennis.doyle@wacclub.com](mailto:dennis.doyle@wacclub.com)
- Lou Urbanski ..... # 64284  
[louandkathy@comcast.net](mailto:louandkathy@comcast.net)
- Christian Kitch ..... # 33108  
[kitch90@yahoo.com](mailto:kitch90@yahoo.com)
- Peggy Patitucci ..... # 60161  
[jipat@atlanticbb.net](mailto:jipat@atlanticbb.net)
- Mark & Brooke Madeira ..... # 63202  
[mark@mirrockcorvette.com](mailto:mark@mirrockcorvette.com)
- Ken Jelley ..... # 35642  
[jelleysspp@aol.com](mailto:jelleysspp@aol.com)
- Bob Cirilli, Board Member at Large ..... #37109  
[cirilli@zoominternet.net](mailto:cirilli@zoominternet.net)
- Sue Strawmyre, Region III Director ..... #37792  
[suestrawmyre@embarqmail.com](mailto:suestrawmyre@embarqmail.com)
- Cathy Gavron ..... #29069  
[Fq69vette@yahoo.com](mailto:Fq69vette@yahoo.com)

**► MINUTES – BOARD MEMBER REPORTS ◀**

**A. PTSC 06/08/2021 BOARD MINUTES:** *(review Board handout)*

*Comments:* No comments.

Motion to Approve: Bill Bryan – 2<sup>nd</sup>: Frank Gavron – Vote: Unanimous

**B. PTSC JUNE 2021 TREASURERS REPORT – Norm Neffield:** *(review Board handout)*

*Comments:* Report read by Norm – Need food expense added for the B&D Judged Meet at next Board Meeting.

Motion to Approve: \_\_\_\_\_ – 2<sup>nd</sup>: \_\_\_\_\_ – Vote: \_\_

**C. PTSC MEMBERSHIP REPORT – Judy Geary:**

*Comments:* We have 123 members (however 27 have not yet paid for 2021).

**D. PTSC INSIDE COORDINATOR REPORT – John Jeffries:**

*Comments:* Nothing to report.

**E. PTSC OUTSIDE COORDINATOR REPORT – Bob Stokes:**

*Comments:* Absent – no report.

**F. PTSC NEWSLETTER EDITOR REPORT – Jimmy Patitucci:**

*Comments:* Has been sent out – thanks to all of the members who contributed content to this issue – great job on this issue (Don Geary et. al.) – Norm has mailed out the hardcopies.

**G. PTSC JUDGING CHAIRMAN REPORT – Bill Bryan:**

*Comments:* The 9<sup>th</sup> edition of the *NCRS Judging Guide* is now out – note that a clear wrap and/or stripping may be up to a 100% deduction!

▶ **MINUTES – OLD BUSINESS** ◀

**H. JUNE 11<sup>TH</sup> & 12<sup>TH</sup> PTSC MEET AT B & D:** (*review event*)

*Comments:* Friday 19 judges, 17 for school; Saturday 27 judges; 8 Flight Corvettes, 5 Sportsman Display Corvettes, and 1 Concourse Judged Corvette (Bill) – brief review of income and expenses for the event (Norm) – verification with Darlene for June 10<sup>th</sup> & 11<sup>th</sup> in 2022 (Don) – a letter and full amount for the deposit to be sent to Darlene (Norm).

**I. AUGUST 8<sup>TH</sup> PTSC PICNIC PLANS:** (*review Board handout*)

*Comments:* Paul to bring along the tent for cooking (if needed) – perhaps 20 (estimated) may be signing up from tonight's board members meeting – hamburgers and hot dogs will be cooked – members are encouraged to bring a side dish or a desserts.

**J. SUNDAY, SEPTEMBER 26<sup>TH</sup> PTSC FALL ROAD TRIP** (*review Board handout*):

*Comments:* Cruise to Altoona for Leonard Fiore British Automotive Collection, the Altoona Railroad Museum, and Jethro's Restaurant for our meal – Members to meet at the Lamplighter Restaurant and depart for Altoona at 8:30 a.m. – an R.S.V.P. to Don Geary is required. This collection and museum are a must to be visited if you love specialty automobiles and our railroad history. A donation to the Humane Society will be made on behalf of the PTSC as a thank you for hosting us at the automobile collection.

**K. REMINDER TO REVIEW THE PTSC BYLAWS FOR POSSIBLE ACTION:** (*review Board handout*)

*Comments:* Jimmy Patitucci reviewed the updated revisions in red ink on the handout and a correction was made to Article V Section 13 title to Section 12. A motion was made to approve by Bill Bryan and was seconded by Norm Neffield – passed unanimously. A final copy is to be forwarded to Sue Strawmyre.

▶ **MINUTES – NEW BUSINESS** ◀

**L. HUBBARD REGISTRATION FLYER:** (*review Board handout*)

*Comments:* Modified to update Ken Jelley's cell phone number and online registration. A report for the Board as to registrations will be forthcoming. Note that chapter dues collection and Sportsman Display without a ribbon cannot be done online. Five (5) members are registered and one (1) Sportsman Display and one (1) Flight Judged Corvette have been received so far.

**M. 2023 PTSC REGIONAL:**

*Comments:* Long lead time items should be carefully reviewed. Norm is working on our logo. Think about Team Leads and volunteers and task assignments. Discussion will be continued.

**N. OTHER IDEAS FOR THE GOOD OF THE ORGANIZATION:** (*Board Member's Name/Topic/Comments*)...

*Comments:* Reminder of the Pittsburgh Vintage Grand Prix (Dave Kitch).

Motion to adjourn the Board Meeting made by Bill Bryan and 2<sup>nd</sup> by Jimmy Patitucci at 7:23 p.m.

**Next Board Meeting is Tuesday, August 10<sup>th</sup> @ 6:30 p.m. – Lamplighter Restaurant, Delmont, PA**

(*unless the date, time, and/or location are otherwise advised*)